



DRYSDALE RSL SUB BRANCH

Monthly Meeting
8 June 2023

Open

The meeting was opened at 1400 hrs on 8 June 2023 by President Geoff Zanker. The Ode was recited.

Attendance

Roger Atkinson, Tony Bright, John Brown, Ross Brown, George Browney, Des Connor, Kevin Davis, Pam Davis, Maurie Dean, Margaret Everett, Geoff Fifer, Tony Holton, Shane Hurley, Denis Hyland, Trevor Joseph, Colleen Lincoln, Andrea Nisbet, Harry Paterson, John Poole, Neil Remeus, Bruce Richards, Fran Rowell, Richard Safstrom, Robert Selby, Paul Taylor, Tony and Maria Tol, Laurie Ward, Les Watts, Peter Wood, Geoff Zanker.

Apologies

Lance Barley, David Clark, Darren Davis, Gregory Davis, Peter and Narawee Elton, Bernice Goodwin, Gary Holt, Greg Irwin, Ron Kingsbury, Rob Partridge, Greg Ryan, Geoff Strahan, Jan Taylor, Keith Thompson, Kaye Ward.

Previous Meeting Minutes

The May minutes were circulated on-line or posted out to all members. Harry Paterson moved, seconded John Brown that the May minutes be accepted. **Carried unanimously**

Business Arising from Previous Meeting Minutes

Harry said the two items from the previous meeting (Term Deposit #1 and Volunteers' lunch) would be addressed later.

Correspondence

Harry Paterson circulated a list of correspondence received since our last meeting. The list is at Annex A. Items of interest:

- 57 - The Hub meeting organised by the Geelong RSL has been moved from 29 June to 20 July. Geoff Zanker and Pam Davis to attend.
- 59 - Invitation to a Change-over dinner of the North Bellarine Rotary Club will be held on 26 June. Geoff Zanker and Denis Hyland to attend.
- 60 - Men's Health information from the Dept of Vet Affairs. Secretary proposed in future to forward such material directly to all members on email.
- 61 - Vasey RSL Care newsletter. Secretary proposed in future to forward such material directly to all members on email.

Moved Tony Bright, seconded Des O'Connor that the correspondence be accepted.

Carried unanimously

Treasurer's Report

George Browney presented the Treasurer's report, which is at Annex B to these minutes.

Moved George Browney, seconded Denis Hyland that the Treasurer's report be accepted.

Carried unanimously

Welfare and Appeals Report

Pam Davis's welfare report is at Annex B to these minutes.

General Business

Passing Graham "Doggie" Sewart - The recent passing of our esteemed member Graham Sewart was noted though some amusing and heartfelt personal anecdotes.

Golf Day - Geoff Fifer said it was early to start planning the annual Gold Day, but he would be grateful for volunteers to help him.

Wall Repair - There was some general discussion about the best solution to repair the wall surrounding our new honour boards. Rod Taylor is coming to put a border around the boards, and he will be asked for options.

Raffle

A raffle organised by Kev Davis was won by Trevor Joseph and Pam Davis.

Close

There being no further business, the President closed the meeting at 1420 hours. There is no meeting planned for July, so the next monthly meeting for all members is planned for 10 August 2023 in the clubrooms, starting at 2pm.

.....
G. Zanker
President

.....
Harry Paterson
Secretary

Incoming Correspondence Jun 2023

53	Email	15 May 2023	Dept Vet Affairs	Anzac portal stories	members
54	Email	17 May 2023	Anzac House	Anzac Appeal remit	Treasurer, GZ, PD
55	Email	17 May 2023	Energy Australia	Gas bill	Treasurer
56	Email	23 May 2023	Anzac House	Anzac Appeal invoice	Treasurer
57	Email	30 May 2023	Geelong RSL	Hub Meeting agenda	Committee
58	Email	31 May 2023	Square	Terms of service	Treasurer
59	Email	2 Jun 2023	North Bellarine Rotary	Invite to changeover dinner	Committee
60	Email	2 Jun 2023	Dept Vet Affairs	Health and Wellbeing	members
61	Email	6 Jun 2023	Vasey House	Newsletter	printout

Outwards Correspondence Jun 2023

7	Post	1 May 2023	Anzac House - memberships		
8	Post	1 May 2023	Anzac House - passing of Graham Sewart		

Wellbeing Report

Have you all applied for the \$250-00 State Government Power Saving Bonus? If you are unable to fill out the application just call over to Springdale Neighbour Centre and they will help you. You will need to take a recent power bill with you and your bank details.

Those who were able to attend the Volunteers' week get-together, enjoyed the lunch and catch up with others.

A huge thankyou to Carol Browney and Maurie Dean for their time spent at Drysdale Grove visiting the Veterans and Widows.

I have sent a letter of thanks to the CWA Ladies for their help with cakes and slices for the refreshments following Graham Sewart's Funeral.

Happy birthday to the following members for this month - Darren Davis, David Clarke, Geoffrey Webster, Frances Rowell, and July for John Arnts, Gary Holt, Colleen Lincoln and Les Watts.

We send Get Well Wishes to all members who are not well, and wish them a speedy recovery.

Everyone stay safe and take care over the winter months.

Treasurer's Report

DRYSDALE RSL		As at 7/6/23
Assets	2023	\$
Current Assets		
Bank Accounts		
General Account	7,350.04	
Welfare Account	7,597.10	
Building Account	1,666.20	
Term Deposit 1	64,404.50	
Term Deposit 2	25,185.59	
Total Accounts	106,203.43	
Petty Cash Bar	200.00	
Total Current Assets	106,403.43	
Non Current Assets		
Furniture at Costs	7,000.00	
Building	575,000.00	
Total Non Current Assets	582,000.00	
Total Assets	688,403.43	

President G. Zanker

Secretary H. Paterson